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COMPANY PROJECT

Setting up of 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant under the Central Public Sector
Undertaking (CPSU) Scheme Phase-Il (Government Producer Scheme)’ as per the
Request for Selection (RFS) floated by Indian Renewable Energy Development Authority
(IREDA) and other ancillary works in relation thereto.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. Mr. Vimal Kishor Nagar, Chairman
2. Mr. B Mugunthan, Director
3. Mr. Surender Singh, Director
4. Mr. Rohit Chandak, Director

5. Mr. Arulkumar Pudur Shanmugasundaram, Director

STATUTORY AUDITOR REGISTERED OFFICE

M/s Subhash Kamboj & Associates, C-4, District Centre,

Chartered Accountants Saket, New Delhi-110017

CONTRACT PERSON EPC CONTRACTOR TO COMPANY
Mr. Pradeep Kumar KEC International Limited

Compliance Officer

Email Id: csirconrpl@gmail.com
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CHAIRMAN’S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders,.s

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you all on behalf of the esteemed members of the
Board to the Second (2"%) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Ircon Renewable Power Limited
(IRPL). The Director’'s Report and the Audited Financial Statements for the FY 2023-24, are
already with you and with your kind permission, | take them as read. | would like to express my
sincere gratitude for making it convenient for attending the AGM.

| would like to place before you, few highlights of IRPL.

IRPL was incorporated on 13" January 2022 as a Subsidiary of Ircon International Limited
(“IRCON”) and a Joint Venture of IRCON & Ayana Renewable Power Private Limited (Ayana),
for setting up of 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant under the Central Public Sector
Undertaking (CPSU) Scheme Phase—Il (Government Producer Scheme)” as per the Request
for Selection (RFS) floated by Indian Renewable Energy Development Authority (IREDA) and

other ancillary works in relation thereto.

The Company has decided to develop 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant in the State

of Karnataka at Pavagada District and it requires approximately 2280 acres of land on lease in



this selected area to develop this plant. The Scheduled Commercial Operation Date
(SCOD)/Scheduled Commissioning Date (SCD) of the Project was 30.09.2024. However, vide
MNRE letter dated 05" Jul 2024, SCOD/SCD has been extended till 30 days after the likely
start date of connectivity i.e upto 16.09.2025. The EPC contract for 500MW Solar Power Project

was awarded to M/s KEC International Limited on 16" December 2022.

The total cost of project of Rs.2579 Crore shall be funded by (i) VGF and (ii) a mix of debt,
equity and Hybrid Securities; and up to 75% of the remaining cost of project arrived post
deducting the VGF amount, shall be funded by external debt from financial institution and

balance 25% shall be funded by a mix of ordinary equity capital and Hybrid Security.

Update on Construction: The project configuration is as below:

12.5MW/15MWp — 40 Nos. blocks

PSS: 4 Power transformer, 1 bus coupler and 2-line bays

Transmission line: ~5 km

Bay extension in GSS: 2 Bays

In the above configuration, Bay extension works, Transmission Line, Bus Coupler & Line Bays
has been completed for the total scope and charged on 16.07.2024. PSS is charged with 2
transformer bay and PV side is charged with 4 blocks (Blocks 1,3,6,7). In addition, construction

works is under progress in remaining blocks apart from which are charged.

Financial Performance

During the year, IRPL achieved Total Income of 16.03 Lakhs and profit/(Loss) after tax for the
Financial Year 2023-24 of (31.29) Lakhs.

IRPL has drawn the term loan of Rs.1,25,04,35,181/ (including interest capitalized) from UBI
as on 31.03.2024.

Compliances and Disclosures

Compliance and Disclosures under the Companies Act, 2013 and its associated rules there
under are fully being adhered to. CPSE’s constituted as Special Purposed (SPV) are exempted
from compliance with the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs. Hence,

Corporate Governance guidelines of DPE are not applicable on your Company.



Memorandum of Understanding (MOU):

Your Company has requested IRCON to grant it exemption from compliance of Annual MoU
exercise for the financial year 2024-25, in line with the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
Guidelines issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) dated 6™ February, 2024 and
IRCON vide its letters dated 215t March 2024 has granted exemption to the Company from

compliance of Annual MOU exercise for the financial year 2024-25.

Acknowledgements

I,on behalf of Board of Directors,express my heartfelt thanks for the valuable assistance and co-
operation extended to the Company by Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency (IREDA),
Ircon International Limited, Ayana Renewable Power Private Limited (Ayana), Auditors of the
Company and all those who have supported and guided us during the year. | express my deep
gratitude to employees for their dedication, intellect, hard work. And last, but not least, | would

like to thank my colleagues on the Board for their guidance and continuous support.

We look forward to your continued support in our journey ahead.

For and on behalf of

Ircon Renewable Power Limited

Sd/-
(Vimal Kishor Nagar)
Chairman
DIN:10655376

Place: New Delhi
Date: 02/08/2024
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 2" Annual Report of Ircon
Renewable Power Limited (IRPL) together with the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company and Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31 March, 2024.

BUSINESS OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS: PRESENT STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS:

IRPL was incorporated on 13" January 2022 as a Subsidiary of Ircon International Limited
(“IRCON”) and a Joint Venture of IRCON & Ayana Renewable Power Private Limited
(Ayana), for setting up of 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant under the Central
Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) Scheme Phase—Il (Government Producer Scheme)” as
per the Request for Selection (RFS) floated by Indian Renewable Energy Development
Authority (IREDA) and other ancillary works in relation thereto.

The Company has decided to develop 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant in the
State of Karnataka at Pavagada District and it requires approximately 2280 acres of land on
lease in this selected area to develop this plant. The Scheduled Commercial Operation Date
(SCOD)/Scheduled Commissioning Date (SCD) of the Project was 30.09.2024. However,
vide MNRE letter dated 05" Jul 2024, SCOD/SCD has been extended till 30 days after the
likely start date of connectivity i.e upto 16.09.2025. The EPC contract for 500MW Solar Power

Project was awarded to M/s KEC International Limited on 16" December 2022.

The total cost of project of Rs.2579 Crore shall be funded by (i) VGF and (ii) a mix of debt,
equity and Hybrid Securities; and up to 75% of the remaining cost of project arrived post
deducting the VGF amount, shall be funded by external debt from financial institution and

balance 25% shall be funded by a mix of ordinary equity capital and Hybrid Security.

IRPL has drawn the term loan of Rs 1,25,04,35,181/ (including interest capitalized) from UBI
as on 31.03.2024

Update on Construction: The project configuration is as below:
12.5MW/15MWp — 40 Nos. blocks

PSS: 4 Power transformer, 1 bus coupler and 2-line bays
Transmission line: ~5 km

Bay extension in GSS: 2 Bays

Directors’mpor‘c



77
In the above configuration, Bay extension works, Transmission Line, Bus Coupler & Line
Bays has been completed for the total scope and charged on 16.07.2024. PSS is charged

with 2 transformer bay and PV side is charged with 4 blocks (Blocks 1,3,6,7). In addition,

construction works is under progress in remaining blocks apart from which are charged.

2. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

In pursuance of the provisions enumerated under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, the Company, has prepared its annual financial statements for the Financial Year
2023-24 as per Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS).

Financial performance indicators as on 315t March 2024:
(Amount in ¥ In Lakh)

. For the Year For the period
S.No. | Particulars Ended Ended
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
1. Equity Share Capital 500.00 500.00
Other Equity (includes Reserves and
2. 12,174.92 4,971.25
Surplus)
3. Net Worth 12,674.92 5,471.25
4. Borrowings (Long term) 37,121.54 -
5. Intangible Assets under Development - -
6. Total Assets and Liabilities 88,852.38 5,732.69
7. Revenue from Operations - -
8. Other Income 16.03 12.02
9. Total Income (6) + (7) 16.03 12.02
10. Profit Before Tax (8)-(11) (22.61) (31.65)
11. Profit/(Loss) After Tax (31.29) (28.75)
12. Balance of Profit/loss for earlier years (28.75) -
13. Balance carried forward (60.04) (28.75)

During the year, IRPL achieved Total Income of ¥16.03 Lakhs and Net Profit after tax for the
Financial Year 2023-24 is (331.29) Lakhs.

3. DIVIDEND & APPROPRIATION TO RESERVE:

Your Company’s Project is under implementation hence, Company has not started its
commercial operations and there is no operational income/profit. Hence your Company do
not propose to carry any amount to the reserves for the financial year ended March 31,
2024.
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In view of the status of the Project which is in the initial stages of commencement, the
Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend on the equity shares for the period

under review.

As per the applicability of Ind AS, Reserves are reflected as Retained Earnings under the
head “Other Equity" in Financial Statements and your Company has a debit balance of
Rs.60.04 Lakhs in Retained Earnings as on 31st March 2024.

. SHARE CAPITAL/ DEMATERIALISATION:

Your Company was incorporated with Authorized Share Capital and the Paid-up Share
Capital of the Company of ¥5 Crore comprising of 50,00,000 Equity Shares of 10/- each.
IRCON and Ayana hold a stake in the ratio of 76:24 of the paid-up share capital of the
Company. During the year under review, there was no change in the share capital of your

Company.

As per Rule 9A of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Amendment
Rules, 2019 dated 22.01.2019, the Company being a Government Company is exempted to

get its securities in dematerialised form.

CASH FLOWS FROM THE PROJECT:

Your Company was incorporated on January 13, 2022 for setting up of 500 MW Solar
Power Project which is under commissioning at Pavagada district, Karnataka. Therefore, the
Net Cash Flows from operating activities for the financial year ended 31t March 2024 is
%235.32 lakhs.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

For the period under review, there was no Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

of the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

Board of Directors:

CATEGORY & NAME OF THE DIRECTORS WITH DESIGNATION DURING THE YEAR
2023-24

IRCON and Ayana, by virtue of the powers conferred by the Articles of Association of the
Company, has nominated Directors on the Board of Directors of the Company. At present,
the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of the following Non-Executive (Nominee)

Directors appointed from the date of Incorporation.

10



Category, Name & Designation D]\ Appointment or Cessation

(during the year, if any)

Dr. Subhash Chand, Chairman 09466579

Mr. Surender Singh, Director 09214484 -
Mr. Mugunthan Boju Gowda, Director 08517013 -
Mr. Rohit Chandak, Director 06787745 -
Mr. Arulkumar Pudur 08371976 -
Shanmugasundaram, Director

After the closure of the FY, Mr. Vimal Kishor Nagar, CGM/Electrical, Ircon, (DIN: 10655376)
was nominated as Chairman / Part-time Director (Additional Director) of the Company in
place of Dr. Subhash Chand w.e.f. 03.06.2024.

The Board placed on record its appreciation for his valuable contribution and guidance &
support given by Dr. Subhash Chand during his tenure as Director of the Company.

The Company has received a notice under section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from
Mr. Vimal Kishor Nagar giving his candidature for appointment as Director, liable to retire by

rotation, in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) the Companies Act, 2013, all Directors
of the Company shall be liable to retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting of your
Company. Mr. B. Mugunthan and Mr. Arulkumar Pudur Shanmugasundaram, Directors,
shall retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting of your Company and being eligible,
offers themselves for re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends their
reappointment as Directors and their brief resume is annexed to the Notice of the Annual

General Meeting
None of the Directors is disqualified from being appointed/re-appointed as Director.

Board Meetings:

During the period under review, the Board met Eight (8) times on 12.05.2023, 30.06.2023,
02.08.2023, 24.08.2023, 29.08.2023, 15.09.2023, 02.11.2023 and 01.02.2024. The interval
between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act,

2013. The attendance detail of the Board Meetings is as follows:

Date of The Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors
Present
12.05.2023 5 3

11
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30.06.2023

02.08.2023

24.08.2023

29.08.2023

15.09.2023

02.11.2023

01.02.2024
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The table below shows attendance of the Board members at the Board Meetings held

during the period under review and their attendance in the last Annual General Meeting

(AGM):

Name of Directors

Meeting Date

Wheth

er

attend

ed last

Total Board

Meeting

entitled to

attend

during FY

2023-24

No. of % of
Board Attendan
Meetings ce
attended

during FY

2023-24

L] v | oo o &

Bl o || ole| | <

3 21222 da|8 )

-1 8|8 J&9° |5 =
Dr. Subhash Chand x | V| V]x |V VY] x v 8 5 62.5
Mr. Surender Singh x |V |x|V|Y|x V]| x v 8 4 50
Mr. B. Mugunthan VI IVIVIY x|V V v 8 7 87.5
Mr. Rohit Chandak VI IVIYIYV|IVIVY Y x 8 8 100
Mr. Arulkumar Pudur | v | vV |V |V |V V|V |V v 8 8 100
Shanmugasundaram

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS & BOARD COMMITTEES & CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

GUIDELINES ISSUED BY DPE:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its notification dated July 05, 2017 and July 13,

2017 exempted an unlisted public company and a Joint Venture Company from the

requirement of appointing Independent Directors on its Board and constitution of Audit

Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee (NRC).

Further, in terms of Department of Public Enterprises (DPE)'s OM dated July 8-10, 2014,
read with OM dated July 11, 2019, CPSE’s constituted as Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV)

12
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are exempted from compliance with the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs. Hence, CG Guidelines of DPE are not applicable on IRPL.

IRPL, an unlisted public company and a Joint Venture Company of IRCON and Ayana, is
therefore, not required to appoint any Independent Director on its Board and the declaration

by the Independent Directors is not applicable on the Company.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Board of Directors of the Company confirms:

a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended
31t March 2024, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with

proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) that such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and judgment
and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year March 31,

2024 and of the Profit & Loss of the Company for that period ended on that date;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other irregularities;
d) that the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) that proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

10. DIRECTOR’S OBSERVATION AND COMMENT’'S FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

(EXPLANATION FOR ANY COMMENTS MADE BY AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT):

The Notes to Accounts forming part of the financial statements are self-explanatory and
need no further explanation. There are no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Auditors’

Report which require any clarification/explanation.

STATUTORY AUDITOR:

M/s Subhash Kamboj & Associates, Chartered Accountants was appointed as first Statutory
Auditors, for the period from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India vide CAG letter No. CA. V/COY/ Central Government, IRCRPL(1)/336
dated 13.09.2023. They have confirmed by way of a written consent and certificate as

required under Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

13
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STATUTORY AUDITORS’ REPORT AND C&AG COMMENTS

The reports of the Statutory Auditors on the Financial Statements for the period from April 1,
2023 to March 31, 2024 with nil observation are attached separately as part of the Annual
Report along with Non Review Certificate received from Comptroller & Auditor General
(C&AG) of India for the period from April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024.

COST RECORDS

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company during
Financial Year 2023-24.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report under Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 from the practicing company secretary is not applicable to the

Company during the financial year 2023-24.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

There are no transactions of loans, guarantees and investments as covered under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year under

review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year, the related party transactions with the holding company, IRCON were in the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis and approved in terms of the
Companies Act 2013. The details of the related party transactions in form AOC-2 are

enclosed to this report as Annexure — A.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY AFTER THE CLOSURE OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

No material changes and commitments have occurred which affect the financial position of

the Company between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are set out hereunder:

14
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22.
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Conservation of enerqgy: -

Your Company is engaged for setting up of 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant and

project is in initial stage of commencement.

Technology absorption: -

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and hence the furnishing of
particulars is not applicable to the Company.

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: -

There was no Foreign Exchange Earnings and Foreign Exchange Outgo during the period

under review.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

In the opinion of the Board, presently the Company does not foresee any major threat/risk to

the business of the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Every company having net worth of 500 crore or more or turnover of 1000 crore or more
or a net profit of ¥5 crore or more during the immediately preceding FY is required to spend
in every FY, at least 2% of average net profits of the company made during the immediately
three preceding FY.

Since, your Company was incorporated during the FY 2022-23, and having the negative
profits for FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24, the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not applicable to the Company

during the period under review.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

As per Notification dated June 5, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government Companies are exempted from complying with the provisions of Section 197 of

the Companies Act, 2013 and corresponding rules under Chapter XIlI.

IRPL being a government company is not required to disclose information on the
remuneration of employees falling under the criteria prescribed under rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), as a part of the

Directors' Report.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

15
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25.

26.
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There is no change in the nature of business of the company during the period under

review.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

During the period under review, your Company has not invited any deposits from its
members pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of
Deposits) Rules, 2014.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. All the transactions were properly authorized, recorded and reported to the
Management. The Company is following all the applicable Indian Accounting Standards for
properly maintaining the books of account and reporting in the financial statements. Your
Company continues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures

commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

No order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going

concern status of the Company and its operations in future during the period under review.

COMPLIANCE OF MSME GUIDELINES FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF PURCHASE
PREFERNCE POLICY

In exercise of powers conferred by section 9 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006, the Central Government issued instructions that all companies
registered under the Companies Act, 2013 with a turnover of more than ¥500 Crore and all
CPSEs shall be required to get themselves on-boarded on the Trade Receivables
Discounting System (TReDS) platform, set up as per the notification of the Reserve Bank of
India. The Registrar of Companies (RoC) in each State shall be the competent authority to
monitor the compliance of such instructions and also the Department of Public Enterprises,
Government of India shall be the competent authority to monitor the compliance of such
instructions by the CPSEs. In compliance with the above instruction, the Company has
boarded on the TReDS platform w.e.f. 30.06.2022, to facilitate the financing of trade
receivables of MSEs by discounting of their receivables and realisation of their payment

before the due date.

16
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28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.
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DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

During the period under review, there was no incidence where any complaint relating to
sexual harassment was reported pursuant Section 22 of The Sexual Harassment of Women

at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

The provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to establishing of a
vigil mechanism are not applicable to company during the financial year 2023-24.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION:

During the year under review, your company has not received any application under the
Right to Information Act, 2005.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Pursuant to the notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 5" June, 2015, sub-section
(2), (3) & (4) of section 178 regarding the performance evaluation shall not apply to

Directors of Government Company.

Being a government company and a subsidiary of IRCON, Directors of the Company are
nominated by IRCON and Ayana. The evaluation of these nominated directors is done by
IRCON as per pre-defined criteria in line with the guidelines of the Government of India.
Hence, performance evaluation of Directors is not applicable on your Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year, the Company is in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards

issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

APPLICATION/PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY & BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016

There are no proceeding initiated/ pending against the Company under the Insolvency &

Bankruptcy Code, 2016 which materially impact the business of the Company.

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MoU):

Pursuant to the provision of Consolidated Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)
Guidelines dated 10" March, 2023 of Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Companies,
that are subsidiary company of a CPSE, will sign Annual MoU with its holding

17
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company and holding company is free to take a decision regarding exemption from MoU for
its subsidiary companies and process of exemption shall ordinarily be completed by 31t of

March of the base year.

In line with the MoU Guidelines of DPE, IRCON vide its letters dated 215 March, 2024 has

granted exemption to the Company from entering into MoU for the financial year 2024-25.

34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

We thank Ircon International Limited, Ministry of New and Renewable Energy, Indian
Renewable Energy Development Agency (IREDA), various other Government Agencies,
Banks, Comptroller & Auditor General of India (CA&G) and Statutory Auditors, for their
support, and look forward to their continued support in the future.

We thank our Contractors and Sub-contractors for their continued support during the year.
We also place on record our appreciation for the contribution made by our employees at all
levels. Our consistent growth was made possible by their hard work, solidarity, cooperation
and support.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
of IRCON Renewable Power Limited
Date: 02.08.2024
Place: New Delhi Sd/-
Vimal Kishor Nagar
Chairman
DIN: 10655376
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FORM NO. AOC-2
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ANNEXURE - A

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 (2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso
thereto for the financial year 2023-24

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis: as

follows
Name(s) of the Salient terms
related party Duration of | of the Date(s) of
and nature of | Nature of the contracts | Contracts or approval Amount
Sr. No relationship contracts or or Arrangements by the paid as
) arrangements | arrangements | or Board. if advances,
or transactions | or Transactions any: ’ if any:
transactions | including the y:
value, if any
Ircon _ Lease
International Agreement
Limited — Lease Esti q executed on
Holding Agreement dj:g?ig:f 13.01.2022 and
1. | Company (To take onlyyoq has been| 31 03,2023 | NIL (As
’ lease the Office (0>1/ 04.2023 to renewed w.e.f. e on Date)
Premises of 31 63 '2025) 05.04.2023 Hill
IRCON) e 31.03.2025
223,359/~ p.m
plus GST.
Ircon Project
International Development
Limited — Fee is payable
Holding for a_II the work,
Company Estimated f:gf;se's and
Ayana Project duration: 1.5 ¢ o
Renewable Development y;ar.sl, o023 | contributed by
2. | Power Private | Fees gprt' ber | Iroon and Ayana | 12.05.2023 | Nil
Limited- (To both Ircon 2§§4em er in terms  of
Investee and Ayana) ) service
Company agreement.
(Rs.
8,47,45,762
excluding GST
is payable as at
31.03.2024)

Date: 02.08.2024
Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
of Ircon Renewable Power Limited
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. . 111, B.D. Chambers
Subhash Kamboj & Associates 10/54, D.B. Gupta Road

INDIA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Karol Bagh, New Delhi — 110005
Phones: 45026644

Mobile No: 98103-10114
E-Mail: caskamboj@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF IRCON RENEWABLE POWER LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Ind AS financial statements of IRCON RENEWABLE
POWER LIMITED (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as
at 31st March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended, (“Ind
AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date .

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined that there are no Key Audit Matters to communicate in
our report.

Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Company’s annual report but does not include the Ind As
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind
AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the
preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,as amended from time to time.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
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irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also

FRN: 013725N
* \  New Delhi
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responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

. Bvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
cconomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key

23



audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the
Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including

Other Comprehensive Income), and the Cash Flow Statement and
the Statement of Change in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply
with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Being a government company, provision of section 164(2) of the
Act are not applicable pursuant to the notification No. G.S.R.463(E)
dated 5th June 2015, issued by the Central Government of India.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

Being a government company, provision of section 197 of the Act
are not applicable vide notification no. GSR 463 (E) dated 5th June
2015, issued by the Central Government of India.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
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Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i

il.

1.

iv.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which
would have a material impact on its financial position.

Based on the assessment made by the Company, there are no
material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts that may
require any provisioning. The Company did not have any
derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material either
individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under and (b) above, material
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vi.

misstatement.

. The Company has not proposed, declared or paid any final or

interim dividend during the period and until the date of this
report, therefore, the reporting under clause is not applicable.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the
company has used an accounting software for maintaining its
books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (
edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. [
Additionally, the audit trail has been preserved by the company

as per the statutory requirements for record retention].

3. As required by Section 143(5) of the Act and as per directions
issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India, we report that:

S.No | Directions Auditor’s Replies
J Whether the company has The Company has SAP
system in place to process all system to process all
the accounting transactions the accounting
- through IT system? If yes, the transactions and used
" implications of processing of for preparation of the
accounting transactions outside financial accounts..
IT system on the Integrity of the
| accounts  along  with  the
financial implications, if any,
may be stated.
2; Whether  there is any No, Company is having

restructuring of an existing loan
or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made
by a lender to the company due
to the company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are
properly accounted for? (In
case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is
also applicable for statutory

no case of any
restructuring of an
existing loan or cases
of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the
company due to the
company's inability to
repay the loan.
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auditor of lender company).
Whether funds (grants/subsidy | According to the
etc.) received/receivable for information and I
specific schemes from explanation given
Central/State Government or its to us and as per our
agencies were properly examination of
accounted for/utilized as per its records, Viability
term and conditions? List the Gap Funding
cases of deviation (VGF) of Rs 11,235
lakhs has been
received from
IREDA on
05.09.2023 and the
same has been
properly accounted
for/utilized as per
its term and
conditions.

Place; New Delhi
Date: 10.05.2024
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(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of Ircon Renewable
Power Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanation provided to us
by the Company and the books of accounts and records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, we stated that:

(.

b)

d)

In respect of the company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and
Intangible Assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property,
Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has no intangible asset. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on this clause of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Property, Plant and Equipment and were physically verified by the
management during the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verifications.

The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the note 3
to the financial statement included under Property, plant and equipment
are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

ii) a) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the

requirement to report on clause 3(ii) (a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the

(iii).

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks (but the same has yet to be availed)
on the basis of security of project assets and cashflows. In our opinion,
the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such
banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee
or securities or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,




(1v).

(v).

(vi).

(vii).

b)

(viii).

secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, the
requirement to report under clause 3(iii)(a) ( b) ( ¢) (d) () (f) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not given any Loans, investments, guarantees and
security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor
accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, and rules made
there under, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central
Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, is not
applicable to the Company .

a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues applicable with the appropriate authorities.
Employees State Insurance is not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanation given to us and based on
audit procedures performed by us, there are no undisputed statutory
dues which were outstanding as on 31.03.2024 for a period of more
than six months from the date the same become payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of records of the Company, there are no
statutory dues relating to goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

There were no transactions which were not recorded in the books of
accounts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the

29




(ix).

(x).

year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

a) The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or other lender.

¢) The Company did not have any term loans whose utilization was
outstanding during the year hence, the requirement to report under
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d) The company has not raised any short- term funds during the year
hence, the requirement to report under clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries and

joint ventures. The Company does not have any investment in any

associate or joint venture (as defined in the Act) during the year ended
318 March 2024,

f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries or joint venture companies and
hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and
hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partially or

optionally convertible) during the year and hence reporting under
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(xi).

(xi1).

(xii).

(Xiv).

(xv).

(xvi).

clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complamts
received by the Company during the year, while determining the
nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirements to report on clause
under para 3(xii) (a), (b) & (c) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

Transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Companies Act, where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in notes to the financial statements, etc. as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

b) The internal audit reports of the company issued till date of the audit
report, for the period under audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
directors or persons connected with its directors or persons connected
with its directors and hence requirements to report on clause 3(xv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45- TA
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, the
requirement to report, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
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(xvil).

(xviii),

(xix).

(xx).

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without obtained a valid Certificate of
Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined
in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group,
hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.
and accordingly, requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 32 to the financial
statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying
the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which
causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting
its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as
and when they fall due.

a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent
amounts requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
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Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub section (5) of
Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xx) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

b) There are no unspent amount in respect of ongoing projects, that are
required to be transferred to a Special account in compliance with the
provision of section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xxi). The Company does not have Consolidated Financial Statements, hence
this clause of the order is not applicable to the Company.

For Subhash Kamboj & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: (F
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Annexure B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the Ind AS
Financial Statements of Ircon Renewable Power Limited for the period ended
31% March, 2024.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ircon
Renewable Power Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for
the year ended 31%' March 2024.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on, “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI)”. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
eftectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtai,n//,jﬁimf%ﬁe_vidence about the
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adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
(o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
delection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets
that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
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controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024,
“based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For Subhash Kamboj & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 013725N
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Partner N\ S &

. H ) /BN ik
Place: New Delhi Membership No: 092976408

Date: 10.05.2024 UDIN- 44092974 BRDGMH LSS,
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Trcon Ren#Wable Power Limited
CIN:- U4¢ 106DL2022G0O1392384
BALANC E SHEET AS AT 31st March 2024

S = _Rin Lakhy) _inlakhy
Particulurs Note No.| As at 31st March 24 As at 31st March 23
"L ASsETS ' '
1 Nop-CutiTent Assets !
‘ (a) Preperty, Plant and Equipment 3 146.61
(b) Capital Work-in-Progress 4 | 54,658.06 §50.52
(c) Deforred Tax Assets (Net) 5 6.20 , 5.92
I (d) Other Non-Current Assets 6 | 31,5587 [ 4.359.99
| Total N'ea-Current Assets | 8636974 5.216.43 |
. 2 CuorrentAssets : |
. () Financial Assets 7 i
! (i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 7.1 941,24 497.40
| () Other Fiancials Assets 72| 1.69
.. (b) Curment Tax Assets (Net) 3 12.19 0.97
] i (c) Other Current Assets S _ 1,527.52 17.89
j Total Current Assets 2.482.64 516.26
i Total A ssets , 88,852.38 5.732.69
| —_— L—
| 1. [EQUITY AND LIABILITIES i | i
| 1 Equity 1 i
(a) Equity Share Capital 1¢ 500.00 | 500.00
. (5) Other Equity 1l 12,174.92 | 497125 ‘
[Total Equity ’ 12.674.92 547125
| 2 |Liabilities | .
| ( Non-Current Liabilities !
! (a) Finsncial Liabilities ST |
(i) Borrowings 121 | 3712154 | |
Total Non-Curcent Liabilities ] i 37.121.54 | =]
| | = e
| (ii) |Cuorrent Liabilities
| {a) Financial Liabilities 13
(i) Trade Payables
- Tatal Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises
| and Small Enterprises
- lotal Uutstanding Lues ot Creditors Other than
| of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 1314 19.64 215852
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities 132 | 2697622 40.84 ;
(b) Other Current Liabilities 14 12,060.06 7.28
{Total Current Liabilities i 39,055.92 | 261.44
K | "'-—____'__-—-——__'_"——-_‘-I
| i |
| | -
| Total Equity and Liabilities [ 88,852.38 5,732.69
| | [
| TIL. | Swnmuary of Material Accounting Policies P 1-2 | - o |
IV. Notes forming part of Financiat Statements 3-35
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directoxrs
, N AN
For Subhash Kamboej & Assoc . (0 i \
™ d

FRNOL3725N

Sllt.l ’h hander Kg “';".

(Parmer) *c'“
M. No. 092976 o

UDIN 240 92 315§
Place : New Delhi

Date : ’D/OS,}OQH
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(Director)
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Rohit Chandak
{Director)
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ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U30106DL2022GOI392384
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024
. in Lakhs) & in Lagg,g,
TR | Nete | For theyesrended | For the pesiod caded gy
il No. | 3lstMarch24 31t March 23
i [Revenue : [ — - o
1 ¢ from operations
18 itwome 15 16.03 1202
]
UL {Tota! Income (L + 11) 16.03 12.02
= — — " i =i
' 1'V. !Expenses: !
tEmployee Benesits Expanses ié 14.62
:Finanw Costs 17 0.01
| Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment 18 0.12
| Other Expenses A 2389 43.66
{Total Expeases (TV) , [ 38.64 - 43.66
I [ I' T ———
V. |Profit Before exceptional itesns and Tax (TIT - TV) [ (2261) (31.65)
V1. |Exceptional items - | - |I
| |
VL. |Protit before tax (V ~ V1) | | 22.61) (21.65))
VL | Tax expenses: ‘ |
(1) Current tax
- For the yesr | 11.98 (2.02)
- Far cardier years {net) i (3.02)1
(2) Deferred lax (net) | (0.28){ 5.92
Total Tax Expense | 8.68 | 2.89
IX [Profic for the year from continumg operation (VIL - VL) T m.zmi (28.75)
X |Other Comprehensive Income | | | |
4. (1) Teems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss | I - |
I [ (#1) Income Tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss f | - [
‘ B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss ' I
{ii) Income Tax relating to Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss ’ ]
Total Comprehensive [ncome for the year (IX +X) (Comprising ‘
| X pro@t/{loss) and other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax) 3129 (28.75)
| |
j XIT |Eamings Per Equity Share: l
(For Conuinuing Operation) | |
{1) Basic 25 (0.63) 10.58)
(2) Dihuted [ 2 | ©.63)] (0.5%)
Face Valuc Per Equiry Share l 10.00 § 10.00
| ! =
XTI | Summary of Material Accounting palicies | 12
i X1V |Nates fonnine part ot {inancial statements | 3-35

As per our Report of even date attached

For Subhash Kamf --

Chartered Accoufias

FRN 013725N 5\:
. G

Suby aﬂ@.n Kb

(Partner)

M. No. 092976

w24 09097 6 BKOGMAUSHZ-

Place : New Deihi

Date

‘yolos|2024

38

X \LN
=) o /) U
B Mugunthan Rohit Chandak
{Directar) {Director)
(DIN:-08517013) (DIN:-06787745)



Ircomt Renewable Power Limlted
CIN:~U40106DL2022G0O1392384

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024

(X. in Lakhs)

(Tin La khs)

For the period snded 31st  ; For the perind endeq o 3)5¢
Eactiotis March 2024 ! March 23 i;
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before taxation (22.61) (31.63)
Adjustment for :
Depreciation, amortizativn and impaimment 0.12
Interest Income (13.58) (214)
Operating Profit before Current /Nun-Current Assets and Lianilities ) 36.07) {33.79)
Adjustment for : - | N i o
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assels & Financial Assets | (27.279.14) 4,377 88)
(Decrease) / Increase in Trade Paynbles f (193.67) 21352
| (Dec.m‘asc) { Increase in Other Liabilities, Financial Liabilities & 27.753.16 4812
| Provisions | {1 - ) |
2) ! 280.35 (4,116.43)
Cash Generated From Operations (1+2) 244,28 (4,150.22)
| Income Tax (Paid)/Refund received (R.96) (400)/
| NETCASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 23532 | (4,154.22)
' - i
| CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES |
| Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment including CWIP (53,826.8%) (850.53;
Viability Gap Funding received trom [REDA 11,235.00
[nterest Received 8921 : 214
— = = : —= e —— =
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) {42,502.67)° (848.39)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES |
Interest on LC Bill Discounting (1,645.30)
Borrowing 37,121.53 | .
Proceeds from fresh issue of Share Capital 560.00
Receipts of interest free loan/Deemed Equity
-Ircon lutermational Limited 5.023.60 1,800.00
-Ayana Renewable Power Limited 221136 1,260.00
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES © Y TR T 5,500.00
Effect of Exchange differences on monslation of Foreign Currency Cash | o)
& Cash Eguivalents | )
NET DECREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS | (A+B+C+D) 443.34 497.40
GPENING CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS (E) 49740
Cash Balances | | B '
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (F) | 941.24 497.40
NET INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH 443.84 497.40 |

EQUIVALENTS

(F-E) |

Noles

| The above Cash tlow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method"as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 7 on Statement of’

2, Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents and Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents included in the above Standalone Statement of Cash Flows

(. in Lakhs)

(R. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Asat 31st March 24

A9 at 3(ac March 23

Cash in hand
Cheques/drafts in hand




Remittance in Transit
Balances with banks:
- On cumren! accounts
| - Flexi Accounts |
Yo i 3 i

370.18}
27000

i"] o tal Cash and Cash Eﬁnivalenis as ile_r_ﬁzlance Sheet and
Cash Flows

18 andalone Statement

Tal
-3

Bal

3. Recouciliation between the epening and closi m the Sheet for liabilities arsing from {inancing activities:

941.24

25.20).
30271
219 A

—_— 7

[Particulars

| A5 2t 13th January 2022

{a) Cashflows during the year

1) Non cash changes during the year due to
I Tramsfer to De2med Capital Contribution
| Interest Unwindine on Loan

(As at 31al March 2023

{2} Cashflows during the year
(1) Noo cash changes duning the year due to :
Transter to Deemed Capital Contribution
Integest Unwindine on Loan

T ———
37.121.53

Asar3lst March 2024

{ ,

3702153 |

4. Figures im brackets represcat outflow of cash.
5. Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / recasted / restated wherever necessary.

As per our Repert of even date attached

For Subhash Kambej & :
Chartered Accountants

~

B .\lu;_:ullli!.ui
(Director)
(DIN:-08517013)

Place : New Delhi
Date : \0\05\ 202y
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For and on behalf of Board of Directors

\
I\
Rohit Chandak

(Director)

(DIN:-86787745)
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Trcon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022GOT1392334
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUTTY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3iST MARCH 2024

L Eguiry Sharc Capital ‘
Fur the year cuded 315t March 2024 (. ia Lakhs)

! I
|
Bal, mystihe  Chamgels Fquity Restated badumce we e 3
Panieutrs lwu;::'m.mn Share Caphsidwe 11 | beghuing of the arress “"“"m‘;:""l """'m"“':‘m';;t
WYY prinr prrisd srren rqnﬂhlpedo(l b |I

563 0L

Rulunce &3 8t the Chrege b Hguity| Reapsled holants ot the Chamges fs ey Ballance = ¢ 151
| tegtnaleg of L3, Aprll| eiirs € opiiad e 0] bugluabeg of e carrem| Lo March, 23
Ak | grinr piesed €T reperting pevied {

50,0000

»Eguity Shases (& Nombary)

| Aseaan]

B. Other Equity

For the veur ended 1at March 2023

| Prrricalers

t}l;r_rl:nmpmhami.\; foeame x 1 i { ol
R easiinient of Doained Henslll blans — = r = . 4 | -
Frreirn Fathanas tranddstio difmrsmes | >
Talsi Comprehensive neatne for e peripd 3L.39) i [ETE)
S I .
o = e — — s - . - l
[T 1LT14.96 2iT42
For the parled ended am 315t March 202% . in Lakhs)
o — s ————— __R____ e .
Perifcelers eserven b Berpley Oeemed Capital '
e | Comribution ($ee 1 Tetal
| utained Encuings NeteBebw) |
Balance axat 13 Yanuary, 2022 o, W = | = 1 B -1
Changes in aczanniing oy or oivon nennd encid o | - 1 - |
falance as at 13 laonary, 2022 H . of |
P for e vem . | L . . | .70
Teemed Capital Canuiburin- Additionyl Reductions! = L sumun 5.HHLOU
Onber Comprahensive Intame I L R | i .
Prmessyen of Defines Benelt Flans | N -
i a = { [ .
| | 5000.08 | 4,97.23
Dundends Pard e .I‘_ o J
Dividend Disiribition Tac T o | | R .
Balxrge s Al iarch 11, 2021 | C T TiERWE|  sweodn ) I3

Decmed Equity

Note: The Company has received inlerest fiee luan rom Bicon Inremational Lanited and Avara Renewable Power Private Limited and tieated itas Devmed squity in
terms of the detininon Al Equily g3 delined in the Ind AS 32 and as per the (erm3 of sharz subscription & shaieholde: agieement enteed into by fiven talemational Lid &
Ayana Renewable Pawer Private Lintitea Deered Equity is cantiibutzd in praportion ta Uie Shawe Ceottal of ezch of the prometsis

As per our Repart of even date attacbed For and on behaif of Board of Birecters
| — N ‘\
! PR
For Subhash Kamiboj & / (' oA WM
Chartered Accountants AN A AL

1
88 arayiFmeG

¢ Hahit Chamdal
(Director) 3 (Direcenr)
(DIN:-0B51TNII) {DIN:-06737745)

(Partaer)
M. No. 092576

upIN 2\40 9{1_9

Place : New Qelhi
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

1. Corporate Information

Ircon Renewable Power Limited (“IRPL”, “the Company”), a subsidiary of Ircon International Limited
{"IRCON"), was incorporated on January 13, 2022 (CIN: U40106DL2022G01392384) with an initial authorized
share capital of INR 500,00 Lakhs as a Special Purpose Vehicle company jointly by IRCON and Ayana
Renewable Power Private Limited (“Ayana”). The Company has been incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, to undertake the object of "Setting up of 500 MW Grid Connected Solar Power Plant
under the Central Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) Scheme Phase-ll (Government Producer Scheme)* as per
the terms and conditions of RFS No: 23016/1/2020-[REDNRTS/S000MW/012021 floated by Indian Renewable
Energy Development Authority [“IREDA”), The Company had entered into Power Purchase Agreement with
South Western Railways, Bangalore division for supply of electricity produced from its Solar Power Plant at a
fixed tariff rate for the period of 25 years (“PPA”). The registered office of the Company is C-4, District Centre,
Saket, New Delhi-110017.

The presentation and functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupees {INR). Figures in financial
statements are presented in Lakhs, by rounding off up to two decimals except for per share data and as
otherwise stated.

The Financial Statements are approved for issue by the Company’s Board of Directar’s in their meeting held
on May 10, 2024.

2. Material Accounting Policies

21  Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accardance with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) notified under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accaunting Standards) Rules,
2015 {as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division ! of Schedule [l to the
Companies Act, 2013, {Ind AS compliant Schedule 111}, as applicable to the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis following accrual system of accounting.
The Company has adopted the historical cost basis for assets and liabilities, except for the following assets
and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

. Provisions, where the effect of time value of money is material, are measured at present value.

e Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

22 Summary of Material accounting policies

A summary of the Material accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as
given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periads presented in the financial
statements.

2.2.1 Current vs non-current classification
Based on the time involved between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash

and cash equivalents, the Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle for determining
current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet.

p , .-':" - -.ga
w -
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

2.2.2 Property, plant and equipment (including Capital work in progress)

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Further, Plant and
equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, ifany.
Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term
construction prejects, if the recognition criteria are met.

e < g gl e Sy

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (excluding freehold land) is provided on straight line basis
over the estimated useful lives of the assets (as specified in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013) as

follows:

» Computers 3 years
P Furniture & Fixtures 10 years

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate,
depreciates certain items of property, piant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are different
from the useful life prescribed in Schedule Ii to the Companies Act, 2013. The managemeant believes that
these astimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets
are likely to be used:

» Computers 3 years
»  Furniture & Fixtures 10 years

Property, plant and equipment acquired during the year, individually costing up to INR 0.05 Lakhs are fully
depreciated, by keeping Re. 1 as token value for identification.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate. In particular, the Company considers the impact of health, safety and
environmental legistation in its assessment of expected useful lives and estimated residual values. The
residual value of an asset is kept at 5% of the original cost of the asset as specified in Schedule 1l of the
Companies Act, 2013.

2.2.3 Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company
estimates the asset’s recaverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or
cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. When the carrying amount
of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down
to its recoverable amount and the impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

in assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discaunt rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of maney and the risks specific
ta the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into
account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

2.24 Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of solar power plant are
capitalized as part of the cost of the plant since it takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing
costs consist of interest and other casts that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.

2.25 Taxes
Tax expense comprises current tax expense and deferred tax.

a)  Current income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enatted, at the reporting date in India.

Current income tax is recognized in statement of profit and loss except to the extent it relates to items
recognized outside profit or loss in which case it is recognized outside profit or loss {either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management evaluates on quarterly basis, positions taken in
the tax returns with respact to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and establishes provisians where appropriate.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized where the carrying amount of an asset or liability in the
statement of financial position differs from its tax base.

Recognition of deferred tax assets is restricted to thase instances where it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the difference can be utilized.

The amount of the asset or liability is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date and are expected to apply when the deferred tax liabilities/{assets) are
settled/(recovered).

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

2.2.6 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent include cash on hand, cash at banks, net of outstanding bank averdrafts and
short-term deposits with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of unrestricted cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of cutstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an
integral part of the Company’s cash management.

2.2.7 Provisions and contingent liabilitles

Generol

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present cbligation (legal or constructive} as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount

recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present abligation
at the end of the reporting period, considering the risk and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liabilities
Cantingent liability is-
(a) a possible obligation arising from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whelly within the control of
the entity or
(b} a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because
- it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation or
- the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.
The Company daes not recognize a contingent liabillty but discloses the same as per the requirements of
Ind AS 37.

Pravisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date

2.2.B leases

The campany has lease arrangements for land with various farmers. Lease terms are negotiated locally and
subject to local rules and regulations. At the inception of an agreement, the company assesses whether
the agreement qualifies definition of a contract {as given under Ind AS 116) and if yes, then whether the
contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, first of all an agreement must qualify as a contract (as per Ind AS
116) and secondly it should convey the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period in
exchange for consideration.
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

2.2.5 Financial instruments
A financial instrumnent is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability

or equity instrument of another entity.

a)  Financial assets

With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which
the Company has applied the practical expedient, ali Financia! assets are recognised initially at fair value
plus transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than
financial assets at fair value through profit and loss). Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in statement of profit and loss.

Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has
applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subseguent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

1. Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instruments})

2. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCI) with recycling of
cumulative gains and lasses {debt instruments)

3. Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

As at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Campany does not have any financial assets under category
2, 3 and 4 above.

Debt instruments at amortized cost

After initial measurement, the financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the
profit or loss.

b}  Financial liabilities

initinl recognition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, borrowings, capital creditors, other
financial liabilities etc.

Subsequent measurament

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

- X \
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Ircon Reuewable Power Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024

. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss {"FVTPL®)

The Company has not designated any financial liabilities at FVTPL.

. Financial liabilities at amortized cost

orrowings, trade payables, capital craditors and otner fmoncial Idol
After initial recognition, barrowings (including hybrid securities), trade payables, capital creditors and other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR methad. Gains and losses
are recognized in statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are de-recognized as well as through the
EIR amortization process. Amartized cost is calculated by taking into accaunt any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance

costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Cefecaogmlion of frranciagl tgoiirfies

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
Similarly, when an existing financial liability is replaced by another from a different lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the origina liability and the recognition of a new liability,
the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. This
policy generally applies ta payables/capital creditors against which letter of credit backed bill discounting

facility is availed by the Company. For more information refer Note XX,

c)  Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable contractual legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.2.10 Prior Period Adjustment

Errors/omissions discovered in the current year relating to prior periods are treated as immaterial and
adjusted during the current year, if all such errors and omissions in aggregate does not exceed 0.50% of
total operating revenue as per last audited financial statement of the Company, however, till the solar
power plant gets commissioned to its full capacity, the above threshold is adjusted to 0.50% of totat assets.

2.2.11 Government Grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received,
and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an asset, the Company
presents the grant in the balance sheet as deferred income, which is recognized in the statement of profit
and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of capital government grant pending its utilization is
deducted from the costs of the asset against which grant is received.

X .\:__:\ .



Ircon Rénewable Power Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

2.2.12 Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss of the Company {after deducting

attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive

patential equity shares.

2.2.13 Significant accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities,
and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

Other disclosures relating to the Company’s exposure to risks and uncertainties includes:
s Capital management Note 26

« Financial risk management objectives and policies Nate 26

= Sensitivity analyses disclosures Note 26

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developrments, however, may change due to market changes
or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.

Contingencies

There are certain obligations which management has concluded based on all available facts and
circumstances are not probable of payment or difficult to quantify reliably and such obligations are treated
as contingent liabilities and disclosed in notes. Although there can be no assurance of the final cutcome of
such obligation, it is not expected that such contingencies 5 will have material effect on the Company’s
financial position.

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

The Company has INR 10.88 lacs (31 March 2023: INR 10.88 |acs) of tax losses carried forward. These losses
expire in 8 years and may be used to offset taxable income. The Company has taxable temporary difference
as well as tax planning opportunities available that could partly support the recognition of these losses as
deferred tax assets. On this basis, the Company has determined that it can recognize deferred tax assets
on the tax losses carried forward.




Ircon Renewable Power Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Impairment af non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less
costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s
length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The
value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate
used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for
extrapolation purposes.
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G01392384
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Property, Plant and Equipment

(Rs. in Lakhs)

" Frechold Land

Computers Purultare & Fixtures Tatal

Al Gross Carrvine Amesnt (3¢ Castj - - - o T
At 13 Janunry 2022 ) )
Additions
Disposals/Adjustments
Transfer to Right-to-use Assels
Transfer 10 Asset held for sale

Exchange (Gain)/ Loss
At 31 March 2023 ' - :

Transfer to Right-to-use Assets _
At Ist April 2023 . = B = .-

Additions 145.91 0.46 0.36 146.73

Disposals/Adjustments

Traaster to Ascet held tor sale
Exchange (Gain) / Loss - -
At 31st March 2024 145,91 0.46 036 146.73

B) Depreciation aod impairmient

At 13 January 2022

Depreciation charge for the year - 3
Tmpairment

Disposals/Adjustinents

Transfer 10 Right-to-use Asscts

Transfer to Asset held for sale 2

Exchange (Gain) / Loss a % z
At31 March 2023 - - 0.00 0.00

Transfer to Right-to-use Assets .

At Ist April 2023 - - . .

Depreciation charge for the year . 0.08 0.04 0.12
lmpairment e
Disposals/Adjustments

Exchange (Gain) / Loss = - -
At 31st March 2024 . 0.08 0.04 0.12

C) Net hook value

At I1st March 2024 14591 0.38 0.32 146.61
At 31 March 2023 2 -

At 13 Japuary 2022 E . - =

Foot Notes:~
i) Depreciation and impairment on Property, Plant & Equipment for the year debited ta Statement of Profit and Loss are as follows:-

For the year ended For the periad ended |
Descriptio:: st March 2024 st March 2023
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 0.[2
Lmpairment Loss N
Total 0.12 . ]
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G01392384
Notes ta Financial Statemeats for the year ended March 31, 2024

4 Cagital Work in Progress - kb
| Particulars - ] ) o - _Amnun!_k
iA.s at 13th Jana__l_lr)_l _20;2_ (l_)ate of Incorporation of Company)

! . i 850.52
jAdd: Additions during the year
‘Capitallseaa_\s—iﬁg _LE year S B ) j_ . __.__ _:
As at 31st March 2023 ) o 850.52 |
| Additions during the year | 5381432
¥ =" —-—»—._i
|Capitalised during the year .
Adiustments during the year - | (6.78)
As at 31st March 2024 - 54.658 06|
Net Book Value l
A3 at 315t March 2024 — 54,658.06 |
As at 31st March 2023 ll 350.52
!

Notes:

a) The Company is constructing solar power plant. This project is expected to be completed in 30ch Septemeber 2024. The carrying
amount of the solar power plant (capital-work-in-progress) facility at 31 March 2024 was ¥ 54,658.06 Lakhs (31 March 2023: ¥
850.52 lakhs).

b) The amount of borrowing cost added to Capital Work in progress during the year 3 1st March 2024 was ¥ 433.33 Lakhs (31st March
2023: TNIL ). The rate used to determine the amount of borrowing costs eligible for Capital work in progress was 7.78 %, which is
the effeetive interest rate of the specific borrowings.

¢) During the year interest eamned amounting to Z. 75.59 lakhs on temproaty investments on Governerment Graats is adjusted against
CWIP.

d) The Ageing Schedule of Capital -work-in progress for the year ended on 31st March 2024 is as follows.

| Particnlars Less than 1 year  1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
As at March 31, 2024 o i
Projects in progress 53,807.54 85052 54,658.06
Projects temporarily suspended ” . . " . i
53.807.54 850.52 - - 54,658.06
As at March 31, 2023 |
| Projects in progress 247.66 602.86 - = 850.52 |
| Prajects temporarily suspended o . . B . e N
[Total 24766 602.86 - - 35052 |

¢) There are no projects where activity has been suspended.

f) The projects has not exceeded its original cost.

. P T BN

TENABO) g S
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G 01392384
Notes to Financial Statements for the year eaded March 31, 2024

Deferred Tax Assets and [ncomes Tax
Discloaure pursuant to Ind AS 12 “lncome Tazes”
(a) The major components of income tax expense for the year ended 31st March 2024 snd 313t March 2023 are :

“For the year crded

(A T
=

: S.No. | Particutars
{71 |Profitasd Loss Section
Current income tax ;
| | Cument ingome tax chargs
Adjusnnent in respect of curtent tax of previcus yeer
Daferred tax
| Realgting tm ongination s reversal of tammorery difterznges

30 Mareh 2024
I

1198 |
(3.02)

28]

[ 31 hascch 2033

G.on

Inceme tax expepse reported in the Profit and Loss section
"2 /Other Comprehensive Lacome (DCT) Section ‘
lizcame tax related to Hems recognised in OC1 during the year:
‘Met loss/(gain} on cemeasurcments ot detined benetht plans
IMat Lot/ enin) on fomisn couralicn i

i
-

|laceme tax reporled in Lhe OCT secton |

(®) Reconcilintion of tex expense and the accounting profit moltiplied by Indis’s domestic tax rate for the vear ended 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023

o (Tin Lalidn)
s N L o For the vear ended
N0 |Pactieaines - B T Marsb 2024 __| 38 Mavch 2033
J ! T it be o tcans ) (22.62) 31.65)
| L+ tax rate as per [ncome ax Ast. 1961 2517 17.14%
| on Ascounting profit (3) = (1) * (1) (569 (543)
| «1 of Tax Adjustments:
usments In retpect of current incame lax of previous years (] -
| (@) }lkillssso of previously unrecoymised tax losses - = |

(i) Dxe IRl Diffemnes 04T 2.54
| vy 'Usitioson of previvusly disallowed expenses :

. Pre locorporation axpeases (1.74)|

() Mededugrly sraemre, Sy tpn e |
| !-T:. effect on aceount of Depreciation { net) (u.ﬂz}r
i <tk pez-deductible expenses 19.42
| (vid) |Taw effecr of varines other b L 020 | §
| § |lmcoms tax expensc reported In the Statgment of Profit and 2.68 | (2,85}
| & [Tfcive Tox Rate = FEIT%| 9.15%)

(¢) Compoaenty of defecred tux asnets und (liabilities) recognised in the Balunce Sheet and Statement of Profit or Loss
{2in Lakls)
' I = Balunce shest : I Statemest of profit or loss ‘
§.No. | Particularsy s —— :_
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 ) Miarch 2023
| |
G Flunt & Equipment (incl bic); Differenco in. | P I |
Uity quit & H 7 0.02,

ibook depreciation and income tax depresiation | (002) 0.02)

2 | Pre Incorpoeaton Lspenses 347 358 (0.08) 3.55
3 DBusinessTosses 2.75; 237 0.38 3
. |Net deferved tex assets/(liabilitiest B . 620 592 | - 028 | 5.9z

(d) Reflected ia the balance sheet as follows:
2o Lakhy)
S.No. Partisulars S March2024 | 31 March 2623 |
1 [Pefored tax assets 6.22 597
2 |Duferred bx linbility (0.02) -
| Daferred Tax Assoti{Linblllties (Net) = = (1) )
Nofe: Deferred tax agsets and deferred tax liabilities have been offsat as they reiate to the same governing laws,
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(e) Reconcillation of deferred tax (Uabilitiesj/nssets:

1200 Lt

Naat 31t Alared 34
- — [ —— Nt balagce
. Net balance i
in OC1 Asat3 |
S.No. | Particolars As at Ust April 2023 murol‘ Recegolsed in "._.1?
P:::.-.:‘ 3 == Diffeese in 0.02)
_sa!. dapreciation and income tax deprecintion {0.02y
2 Provisions 385 (0.08) 347
3 . Lisss 2.37 .- o %
ety (i o . - =5
Aser 31st March 2023 s I L2 L5 5wy
Datz of Lacorpatiation Recagalsed 0 Netbalance
[T 13th Jaa 2022) . As at 31a¢
!S.No.m::.::nh.s ¢ starement of’ Recogalsed in OCL March 2023
. __ yoofpandlem I — !
1 o & Egulper Saiding g Difierens i
_ deprociation 2nd income tax depreciati
2 | Pre- Tncorporstion Expenses 3.55 355 |
3| Beman 1 237
Himee - — —

-iT
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Ircon Remewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G0OI392384

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

6 Other Non-Current Assets

@&. in Lakhs) & i Lakhs)

- A58t A ar
Pargioulns~ 358 Afarch 24 Shst Narch 23
Capital Advances
Capital advance for solar Power Project 31,541.30 4,259,99

=t - = e — s e
Tatal - Capital Advanee (A) . B _ 35430 __4359.99
Consiere Gl - Drugrivesd
Prepaid Expenges - 17357
Totak-Others (B) - 17.57 S
Crand Total {v+-3) 255847 4.159.29

7 Carreat Assets - Financial Assets
7.1 Cuercent Financisl Assets - Cash and Cash squivalents (% in Lakhs) & in Lakhs)

ol =1 = Avat i Asat
e = == — == st March 24 St March 2
Cash on hand » -

Balances with banks *:
— On cutrent accounts 370.13 (25.20)
— Flexi Accounts** 271.00 302.71
— Deposits with eriginal maturity of less than 3 months 300.06 219.89
941.24 497.46
* Balance with Banks includes Escrow cum Trust and Retention Account amounting to ¥ 727.35 Lakhs (Previous Year TNIL).
** Flexi Accounts includes Auto Sweep facilities linked with current acoount.
72 Current Assets - Other Financial Assets @ iz Lakhs) & in Lakhs)
As ot As al
Particalars wal Tt \luech 24 11at March X3
Considered Good : Unsecured
Security Deposits
- Governmeat Departments 1.69
Tetal 1649 - ) -
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL.2022G0OX392384
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Current Assets - Current Tax Assets (Net) . in Lakhs) & in Lakns)
T T Rl = - T Asat Asar
F.'amculnrs i " el T 315t March 24 st March 23
Taxes Paid including TDS & Advance Tax (Netof Provisionfor T=x) 1219 E— 0.97
Current tax Assets (Net) 12.19 0.97
Other Current Assets . in Lakhs) (¥. in Lakhs)
As at As at
Eardioing 3ist March 24 Jlat March 23
Considered Good : Unspcured
a)Advances Other than Capital Advances
Advances to Contractors, Suppliers and Others 0.03
Advance Recoverable from:
- Goods & Services Tax - - 73.85
Total - Advances Other than Capital Advances 73.88 -
Considered Good
a} Others
Prepaid Expenses 1,453.64 17.89
Total - Others 1.453.64 17.89
Grang Tetal N 1,527.52 17.39
3 _6 I‘)a 1 iz
i Sl
| - N
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Ircon Renewuble Power Limited
CIN:- U49106DL2n22GOT392384
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

10 Equity Share capital Ry Lakh)
= ——— = — .
Partisl Aswt Asxt

=g Bt March 24 31‘"‘*1’

50,00,600 Equitvy
150,080,600 Equity shares of Rs

LS ubicriten il amd Pabd om Caniing

50,00,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 each-fully pard
(50,00,600 Equity shaes of s 10 cashefully paid o5 1 3 let Mareh 2033)

ULk

(2} FPromoters sharchs

[Barticulars | Shares hold by Promatar 3t tho end aftha year ! e
1 % change during
SNo Promoter Name ) 5168 period /year
’ No. of shares |
| 1 | % of ol shares |
1 frcen internationat Limited - 38,00,080
| C ' 76%
5 at Mareh 31, 2024 tolding {IRCON) - Uy N ) N—
I fyann Renawable Power ! |
—— . . @ Frivata b imited _fagogoe] 00 M%) 0 Na |
Particuiass Shares hald by Promoter al the and of the year | 1
1% change by ring
S.No Promaotur Name " lthe period fyear |
[ No. of shares % of total shares |
I - | - L ~—— — e | — =
1 \roon intermationad Limted- 38,00,000
Jlﬂ.s atMarch 37, 2023 [ [Helding Cemazny [ IRCON) o ‘fé’-‘-l NA
| \ayans Renewable Power
e ) | 2 |Privals Limilad 12.00.1 247
s e Marebaldors Snliling imers than S*5 dhares (9 (e Compnany
As 22 315t March 24 As 2t Jist March 23
Narer of tha sharshotd - ~ Hag
e No. of Shars . hetttnz by the claas No.of Shurs Bolding “::':
=g In_:r?' wared 1, ::*x-:- H:‘s.m Conpam | f‘i< T ] 33,09 200 To%
. = 24%,
(6}
Ax ¢ T1ob March 34
No. of Share % balding I tha clas
g i IRCUN 2300 ote} Ta s
12.00.000 2400

(¢) Termg/ Righis attached ro Eqaity Shercs -
() Vouinyg
The Cowmpany has only one class uf equiry shares baving 4 par value of Rs 10 per share Each halder of equity share is entitled to one vole per share.

(b Liquidatiea

Ta the cvat af liquidation of the Company, the holdurs of cquity shares will he entitled to recelve cumaining assety of the Cuamnpany, aficr distabution ot all prefierentisl amounts The
distributsea will be in propostion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. ]

(4 Recorciliation of the number of equity shares aud share capital

e As ai 315t Diaceh 22 T asetalthiiehnd
J5 i No of tas'es ITmLaans | Neafskares | CinLakhs
Lssued/Suberibed and Paid up equiry Capital wursianding of the beginning of the year/period. | 5,00.00,000 500.00 |
CAdd: Shares Bisucd duting the yeat - ) 5'00.00_0-00 500_;)0
1. Shores Buy Buck deicing s vear = I = =

LguedfSuberhed and Paid up equity Cepinl haamiﬂm | 5.00,00,000 500.00 I 5,20,00,090 500.00
A B g ——
o)
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G01392384
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Other Equity . in Lakhs) . in Lakhps)
T T As at SRS
Partflx_lafs = g s e _ 315t March 24 31st March 23
Retained Eamnings (60.04) (28.75)
Deemed Capital Contribution (Note (iii) below) 12,234.96 5,000.00
Total 12,174.92 4.971.25
Movement as per below:

(a) Retained Earnings

Opening Balance (28.75) .
Add: Transter from surplus in statement of protit and loss (31.29) (28.75)
Closing Balance (60.04) ) (28.75)
(b) Deemed Capital Contribution

Opening Balance 5,000.00 .
Additions/ (Reduction) during the year - 7,234.96 - 5,000.00
Closing Balance 12,234.96 5.000.00
Grand Total (a+b) 12,174.92 4,971.25

Nature and Purpese of (thar Reserves:

(a) Retained Earnings
Retained Earnings represents the surplus/(deficit) in statement of Profit and Loss.

Deemed Capital Contribution

The Company has received interest free loan from Ircon International Limited and Ayana Renewable Power Private
Limited and treated it as Deemned equity in terms of the definition of Equity as defined in the Ind AS 32 and as per the
terms of share subscription & shareholder agreement entered into by Ircon International Ltd & Ayana Renewable
Power Private Limited. Deemed Equity is contributed in proportion to the Share Capital of each of the promoters. In
this regard , during the year [IRPL has received ¥ 2,211.36 Lakhs from Ayana Renewable Power Private Limited
being its proportionate contribution. For Ircon International Limited, its proportionate contribution has been received
in two tranches of ¥ 5,023.60 Lakhs in the current financial year and Z1,979.00 Lakhs received in the subsequent
financial year on 05.04.2024.
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trcon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022GOI352384
Nates to Finaatial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Non-Curreat Liubilities - Finnncial Liobilities

Non-Current Financial Lisbilities - Borrotwings ®. in Lakhn (¥, in Lakhsy
Asst Asat
Partiralery st March 24 3l Mareh 23

Sceured:
(0) Lean frozy Unics Bagk of ludia 12.504.35
(Refer pate (1) balow) T

(b} Lenter of credit backed Bild discounting 26171

(Ruter nore (B) belowd

Tz ) - [P -

Notes :-

(2) Luan from UBI

Tems & Conditions

i) Ircoa Reaewable Power Limited entered into a loan agreement with Union Bank of India to avail the credit facilities ot 3. 2,53,370 Lakhs
consisting of texm loan ol'¥ 2,07,820 lakhy, cash crediz of T 1,846 Lakhs, performance Bank Guaraniee o2 23,000 Lakhs and farwand conteact
limit (€2 18,704 Lakhs for the pupesc of seliing up of S00 MW Grid connceted Solar PY Pewer Projects ia India (Tzacke-{if) ander Central
Public Sector Undertaking (CPSU) Scheme Phase-U (Govemnmenr Producer Scheme).

ii) Interest Terms
The Applicable rate of interest is 6 month MCLR an rerm loan effective from the dute of disbur t and reserting in every 6 months and the
cash credit on the basis of 1 year VICLR, performance bank guamntes attract interest @ 0.05%+GST

i#5) Texms of Repayment
Tesm Lean shali be repaid ia 77 suucnued quarterly installment begining thom 30.09 2025 and cading on 30.09.2044 as menliencd i the [oan

BTSN
Asper Loan agreement, the securities for the Loan ate mentioned in brief as npder -

{2) first charge by way of mortage on the frechold/leaschold right of the berrower en calire immovshle propertics periaining @ the project;

(b) a first charge by way of hypothectation of eatire movable preperties of the Boirower, both present ard future, including movable plant and machinery,
machinery spares, tools and accessories, furniture, fatuces, vehicles, aw material, stock in trade, inventory and all ather movable properties of whatsosver
nature;

(c) a st churye on the entire cashflows, receivables, book debts and revenuies o7 the bonower, of whatspever nature and wherever arising, both gresent and
Reture:

(d) a tirst charge on cntire intangible assets of the betrower, including but not limited (o, geadwill 20d ed capial, intellecrisl property, both present
and fisthure;

(2 ) a Brst change by way of hypathecatian, 2s the case may be of

(i) all the rights, title , interest, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the borrower in the project documents (except the charge on transmission
agreernents with CTUTL for which consent from CTUTL will not be provided), all as amended, varried or supplemented from time 1o time;

(1) subjeet to Applicable Law, all the rights, title, interest, henefits, claims and demands whatsoewver of the berrower in the Clearances, and

(iii) all the cights, title, interest, benetits, claims snd demands whatsoever of the botrower in any iettec of ceedit, gurantes, perfocmance, bond, bank gurantee
povided by any patty to the Project documents:

{iv) all the rights, title, interest, benetits, claims 2nd demands whatsocver of the berrower under all Insurance Contracts;

(£ a fiest charge on the Trust and Retention Accounts (TRA), Debts Service Reserve and any other reserves and other bank wecounts of the Project
wherever maintained except distribution sub-account.,

{8) a first charge on all monies receivable by Promuter from the bomrower under the unsecured loans/sub-debt granted by promotec/sponsor to the
Buorrower breught im tor the Promoter’s Contributien.

==
2T

5
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() Letter of credit backed Bill Discounting

Ducing the current year, Union Bank of Tndia has sanctioned a rupes term loan facility . 2,07,820 Lakhs to the Company, with 2 sub limit op
Capex LC facility of . 1,87,038 Lakhs for making payments to the EPC cantractors and module suppliers, wherein the Campany ix alloweq y,,
open capex LCs with an usance period of up ta 3 years from the date of shipment and is also ailowed to avait the LCBD facility either from the
lender issuing the LC or any other lender (Incuding the lender outside the consortium) to retire the LCs. Proceeds trom LC bill discounting ;g
being used to pay the supplics in full and interest on such amouot being paid in advauce through discounting of bill s boine by the Company ¢y
the cod of usancc period. O the cxpicy of LC usance period, rupec torm loan disbursement from LC issuing benk shall be svuiled gng
discounting bank shell get paid.

The Company has utilized the above tacilily for payment to be made te moduls suppliers “Premicr Energies Phetovoliaic Power Pvt Ltd”*
(“Premicr Energies™) and "Waaree Energies Limited” ("Waaree Energies™) with below terms and conditions

() All in Interest cost of 7.4 % p.a. ou bill discounting amountiug o 2 10,907.61 lakhs shall be paid upfout iu rdvance to the discounting bank
(“Bank of Indis”) for the period smrting from dote of bill discounting aud ending with date of expiry of Usance LC, i.,c, tlll | year

(i) All in Intercst cost ot 7.34 % p.a. o0 bill discounting amounting to . 13,709.57 Lakhs shall be paid upfront in ad to the di ing banle
(“Irdusind Bank™) for the period starting from date of bill discounting and ending with date of cxpiry of Usance LC. i..e., till | year

(iii) At the end of the Usancs peried under the LC, LC Bill Disconnting shall be repaid to shove henks through Rupee Temm Loan to be availed frorm.
Unioa Bank of India.

(%, in Lakbs) (%, im Lakibin)

[Pactiztucs |Poriod ending 31032024 | Period ending 31.03.2023

|Carrving amount of Finuncial Ligbtites - |
|~ Pregented in Finamece Liability to Union Bank of Tndia

.' 2461709 |
[?. 10,907.61 lakhs (Peid by |
B0 to Premier Energics) |
7.13,709.57 lakhs (Paid by |
[ndusind Bank 1o Waares \

1 |

Enereice)

| aF wrisich supplins bave received ‘paymeat {rom finance providem
|
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lreon Rencwahble Power [imited
CIN:= U40185D1.2022G01352784
Notes to Financlal Statetaeats for the year ended March 31, 2024

Current Linhilides ~ Floancial LiabWbes

Carrenc kinaguial | cabiitgvs - 1rarte Pavables N N (5 s iy (L W Lsdas)
ASRLr —y
Pwlesbn B : D & L
Whero, Seoall & Modian Totenmes e
Othcr than Miero, Small & Mcdium Enterprises
(=) Corsractor & Suppliers 18.73 209.62
(b) Ralated Pacties ) 370
Total 19.64 2331
Notes: e ——
u) Driwclosurey s required under Companias Act, 2013 / Micm, Small sod Medjum Earaprises Devalopment Act, 2005 (MSMED) are provided in Nots 31.
b) Terms and Conditiors and ather balances with relased partics arc diteloscd in Nuaie 24.
Teade payshies Agulag Schedule
€ Toim L shhey
|hnlenhn Unbiied Not due [ mng for e vear caaded diar 30, 3025 froen the dur a3te of gy manr Tetal i
| Lessfhomivesr, [1-2veary | 2.3 vann Miare tham 3 vears :
| Todal rutstaadime thies of Mict eotororiset and small eotemriscs N_— | =1
| Tatal owtstandhog duss of crediiars oliec ihmn micro enlerprises 93% = 040 = £ - | 19,68
cmall crcrpriscs | I
G‘l-n-.ﬂdhufallmanlnuﬁmndmnm‘_@u - = . - 1 - - z==1
Disputed s of credliom olLic (lun aicco balsvrises azd sl - = - | -~ | R - ~ = |
A | 1
. (Lintabda)
| Particalars Unbiled  Notdue | Ombbandise [or the vrar stidead Mar $1. 2031 froey tiee dos date of purment | Tatal
1 | Lew than 1 vear Rvss | 30 vanrn | Moz tham 3 vears |
| Tonsl daus of nuicre eniemrives and wnol] ssimntes - - - - - - .
Towl uunnfﬁngduu of cieditarn other than mich: enterposes =l 21332 - . . - = | 21332-_:
small awcrprises
| Dispertedd does of GiiT0 calrDisss sod wnall e - - - - - = 1 =
Déaputad dwes of eredilon olber than micro eaerprises and amsll = = - ~ ] N
|enteprisce e L — L ] |
Current Lisbilitles - Other Flouncial Linkilltles
(F. in sty LT e Lakia)
Asat Aant
Partkuan
Jiae March 24 31n March 23
Deposits, Rotention maney and Moaey Withhe(d 35391 2034
Payablc {or Caprital Supplicys and Scrvices * 266223
Total 26974.23 i 24
* Includes Relsed party {Refer Note 24)
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106D1.2022G 01392384
Notes to Finamcial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Other Current Liabilities (- in Lakhs) ®.in Lakhg)
o As at Asat
P bl 31st March 24 3et March 23
a) Others
Statutory dues 825.06 7.28
Government Grants 11,235.00
(Refer notes below)

Total 12,060.06 7.28
Notes:

(a) Statutory dues includes lizbility for Goods and Service Tax (GST), TDS, Provident Fund and other statutory dues)

(b) Government Grants

As the Company is entitled for Government Grants (VGF) of . 22,470 Lakhs from IREDA Limited in two tranches as per terrs of
LOA No. 23016/1/2020- IREDA/RfS/5000MW/012021/963 dt. 04 Oct 2021. The Company has received first (1) Tranche of VGF

amount of T. 11,235 lakhs during the financial year 2023-24. (Refer Note 20)
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Ircon Renewahle Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022GOI392384
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2024

{X- in Lakhs) (Xin Lakhs)
15  Other Yacome
Eur tlie year 2ndud Yor the pevkad onded v
st Moel 23 SIst Mupch 22

—_—

Interest Income :
Interest on Refund of Income-tax 0.16
Bank Interest Gross 221 2.14
Less: Interest on temporary investment pertaining to CWIP - 75.63 13.58 - 2.14
13.74 - 2.14
Sale of Tender documents 229 9.87
Total 16483 12.02
FRh ;v n J i hl' -: ;' I/."-":Z 5 )
4 i ET25N ) & 2, )
New Deihi * 0 N\ - &
N eihi @ '/ ~ } \\. P 4
g ) Pl =
St 4 —
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40196DL.2022G01392384

Notes to financial statements for the vear ended 31st March 2024

16 Employee Remuneration and Beqefi‘ts (Refer Note 22) . in Lakhs) R in Lakhs)
[
l Partical For the Year ended o | For the period ended on
ey 31st March 24 31st March 23
i = — — =——=
|Salari55, Wages and Bonus 1333 -
Contribution to Provident Funds 1.29 =
Total 14.62 - |
17 Finance Costs
&. in Lakhs) X. in Lalchs)
For the year ended 31st | For the period ended on
Bertlcolars March 24 31st March 23
Interest paid on late payment of Statutory Dues 0.01 -
i |
|Total 0.01 - |
18 Depreciation, Amortisation and Impairment
(X. im Lakhs) (Z.in Lakhs)
g For the year ended 31st | For the period eaded on
Euconrs March 24 31st March 23
Depreciation of Property, Plant and equipment 0.12 -
Teotal 0.12 -

FRN: 013725N
New Deihi
Lo ]

-
3,
RN <P
e s e
\\“fg_»jcti//
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ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G 01392384

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Other Expenses

®. in Lakhs)

®. in Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended

For the period ended

31st March 24 on 318t March 23

{Rent - Non-residential ( Refer Note 29) 3.3 -

Rates and Taxes 0.01 -
Insurance 0.51 0.23

Travelling & conveyance 0.49 -

IPrinting & stationery 0.61 -

|Legal & Professional charges 4.47 -
|Auditors remuneration (Refer Note Below) 3.44 0.50
Advertisement & publicity 3.10 8.44
IMiscellaneous expenses 7.95 34.49
23.89 43.66

ITotal

Note - Payment to Statutory Auditors:

(. in Lakhs)

(2. in Lakhs)

. For the year ended For the period ended
Particulars
31st March 24 on 31st March 23
{a) Audit Fee - current year # 1.95 0.25
(ai) Audit fee- Previous year 0.04 -
{b) Tax Audit Fees - current year - -
(¢) Fee for Quarterly Limited Review# .15 0.25
(d) Certification Fees # 0.30 -
{¢) Travelling & out of pocket expenses: -
- Travelling Expenses -
- Out of Pocket Expenses
) Total 3.44 0.50

# Includes GST.

1
FR NE ig&?zsm
New Delhi
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G01392384
Notes to tinancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

Disciosure as per Ind As 20: Accounting for government grauis and disciosure of government assistance

(Z. in Lakhs) R®.in Lalpg,

———— — - - ] 1 e ——

: | For the year ended | For the year ended |
| Rarticiar | 31stMarch, 2024 | 31stMarch, 2923 |
| At 1st April T ' - | |
[Received during the year 11,235.00
[Released to the statement of profit and Loss | o
At 31st Maxch 11,235.00 | o
| | - |
|Current I 11.235.00 |
{Non-Current = — & ‘

11,235.00 | - |

Viability Gap Gund ("VGF"} has been received for the purchase of solar modules. As per RfS No 23016/1/2020-
[REDA/R{S/5000 MW:012021 dated 29th January 2021 floated by IREDA

21 Capital Advance
IRPL is m the process of developing a solar phistoveltaic project with a capacity of 500 MWAC in Pavagada, Tumbkur
District, Karnataka. Land aggregation is in process, wherein rentals amounting to Z.357.88 Lakhs (PY: 2.34.20 lakhs) has
been shown as capital advance.

M/s KEC International Limited has been awarded contract for lumpsum turnicey Engineering, Procurement and
Construction (EPC) for Solar Balaace of System (BOS), 220 kV substation, Mandatory Spares and services such as
Delivery at site, Inland Transit Insurance, Loading, Unloading, Storage, Handling at Site, [nstallation Services, Civil,
Structural Steel work and Allied works, etc., Insurance coverage upto Date of Commissioning, Tesling and
Commissioning and conducting Guarantee test in respect of all the equipment supplied for Central Transmission Utility
(CTU) Grid Connected Solar PV Project for which . 6,811.37 lakhs (P.Y.: T. 4,148.88 Lakhs ) has been paid and the
same has been shown as capital advance.

M/s Power Grid Corporation of India Limited has entered into agreement with IRPL for providing consultancy setvices
for implementation of two Nos. 220kV AIS Line Bays at Pavagada Powergrid Substation and operation & maintenance
charges, for which 2. 176.91 Lakhs (PY: 2.176.91 Lakhs) has been paid the same has been shown as capital advance.

Ms. VITS Total Power Solutions Private Limited has been awarded contract for Supply, Erection, Testing and
Commissioning incl. Civil works of 220 kV Double Circuit Transmisston Line including Supply of Tower, Conductor,
Insulator, Hardware Fitting, Earthwire, Barthwire Accessories, OPGW Accessories, ROW, etc. along with 2 no’s 220
kV Bay Extenstion at PGCIL Substation, for which Z. 113.79 lakhs (PY: NIL) has been paid the same has been
shown as capital advance.

M’s, Waaree Energies Limited and M/s. Premier Energies Photovoltaic Private Limited have been awarded contract for
Design, Manufacturing & Supply of Domestic Content Requirement (DCR) Compliant Mono Perc Bifacial Solar
Module, 530 Wp+ for which Z. 14,003.65 Lakhs (P.Y.: T NIL) and Z. 10,077.71 Lakhs (PY: T NIL) have been paid
respectively and the same has been shown as capital advance.

22 Employee Benefits
Disclosures in compliance with [nd AS 19 "Employee Benefits" are as under:
There are only contractual employees in the Company as on date and their Provident Fund compliances are being
ensured. Long term employee benefit are not applicable to contractual employee, further long term enployee benefit
shall be as per underlying compliance of holding Company Ircon International Limited.

\E szN b
cRN: 013725 i
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{rcon Renew able Power Linited
CIN:- U40106DL2022G0392384
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31s¢ March 2024

23 Disclosure as per Ind AS 21 *The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates’
The amuount of cxchange differences (net) credited/debited to the statement of protiz and loss is Nil

24 Related Party Disclosures

Disclosure in compliance with Tnd AS 24 ‘Relaced Party Disclosures™ are as under:

a) List of Related Parties
(i) Holding company
Ircon International Limited
(ii) Other Promotor
Ayana Renewable Power Private Limited
{ifi) Key Management Personnel (KMVMP)

(Name T Dedsmton  |Natwe  [wef
Shri Subhash Chand |Chairman [Part ime 13.Jan.22|
Shri Surender Singh Director Part ume 13.Jan.22]
Shri Mugunthan Boju Gowda Director Part time | 13.Jan.22|
Shri Rohit Chandak Director Purt time 13.Jan.22
|Shri Arulkutnar Pudur Shanmugasundaram | Director Part dme 13.Jan.22
|* There are no transacton with the KMP during the Year ending 31st March 2024
#* No sitting fees is paid during the Year ending 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023
b) Transactions with other related jpariics are as follows: (2in Lukhbs)
f = I T |
Name of related Natareof | FortheYearEwded  For the pericd Ended
Natura
‘ efnesiacion party relatonshlp | 3lstMarch, 2024  3lst March, 2029
1
!lj Reimbursament of VISt expenses™ B T 0.76 611.19
[2) Reat Expense* | 331 351
|3) Reimbursement of BG Charges Expenses* Ireon In onal | 0.88" 21.30°
'4) Reimbursernent of Tender Advertisement Expenses? onL‘tern:jtlona IHolding Company | 566
|5) Praject Development Fees imnite | 43373 .
|6) Investmenl in Equity Shares ! 380.00
17) Interest fiee loans {Deemed Capital) 5,023.60 3,800.00 _|
[ Total 5,452.28 T 482166
| 1) Reimbursement of Mise sxpenses by Promotes™ 0.02 25.88
2} Rent Expense® - 3
3) Reimburszment of BG Charges Expenses* 2429 -
Ayana Renewable
Power Pvt. Ltd o y -
et Foe ) 42373 -
|6) tnvestment in Equity Shares - 120.00
7) Interest free loans (Deemed Capiral) 2211.36 1,200.00
Total - il 2.659.40 | 1.345.38
*Includes GST
) Uuistanding balances with the celated jyurtivs are as follows: | ) (%1 Lakhs)
' | Name of related | Nature of For the Year Ended | For tbe period Ended
Nature of transactio
2 party relatlenship  |31st Mareh, 2024 312t March, 2023
iBaIanca Payablie as on reporting dale | Ircon Ix.uu.mauonal Holding Company 424,64 370
| | Limited |
|Balacce Payable as on reporting date NESanmHenewanls 423.73
|

Power P'vt. Ltd

Dther I

d} Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

(i) Transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in acm’s length transactions,
(it) Outstanding balances ot related parties at the reporting date are unsecured and settlement oceurs through banking transactions.

'
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25 Earnings per share (EPS)
Disclosure as per Ind AS- 33 'Earning Per Share'

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the protit for the year atiributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

period.

Dilured EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to the equity holders after considering the effect of dilution by weighted_a-u,,,.agc number
of equity shares outstanding during the period plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the diluyiye potential

cquity sharcs into cquity sharcs.

[0} .ngil: and diluted carnings |
|

per share s &)

| For the period ended

| For the Year Ended

Particalars Nate |31t March, 2024 {319t Mereh, 2023
= _———. : — =
{Profit attributabls 1o Equit = (% in lakbs) ) i) ! i {2875}
| Weighted overags number of equity shares for Besic and Diluted EPS (in No.s» (iii) Al 50,00,000 |
| Earnings per share (Basic) | (0.58)‘
Earnings per share (Dilut=d} | k3| (0.58)|
Fzee value pershare N e ) B _sosNg - - _1la.00
(i) Profit :ttribu_@}g_m enuity sharsholders (used as numerator) (Re. in lakhy) _
For the Year Ended | For the period ended
Facticalam: 31 Mareh, 2024 |3+t Msrch, 2023
Prolit for the year as per Statement of Profit and Loss (31.29) 28.75)]
Prefit atributable to Equity holders of the cunpany used for computing EPS 31.29) (28.75 ;:

(i) Wooizhied avernze mamber oquuit\ shares (usad as denominator) {Nox,)

| Forthe Year Ended | For the period ended

Parfepians 315t March, 2024|115t March, 2028
Opening balance of jssucd equily Shares ' 50,00,000 | .
Equity shares issued during the year - 50,00,000 |
Weighted average number of equity shares for computing Basic EPS 50,00,000 | 50,00,000 |
Dilntion Effect: ! o
Add: Weighted average numbers of potental equity shares outstanding during the period ! : i
| Welwhted averaee number of equity shares for computing Diluted EPS | 50,00,000 | 50.00,000 |

\ )

e \"‘J‘@/';
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022GO1192384
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

29 Leases
a) Company as a Lessee

The Company has no leasing arrangement which are non-cancellable in nature. Accordingly, no right of uge assots
and lease liabilitics have been recognised by the Company.

Lease Liabilities
Set out below are (he carrying amounts of lease liabilities recognised und the movements during the year:

(Z. in lakhs)
o As at 31st March, As at 31st March,
2024 2023

Opening Balance o
Addition
Accredition of juterest
Payments = __ R
Closing Balance _ - -
Current
Non-current
Amounts recognised in Staternent of Profit and Loss ®. in lakhs)

For the period For the period
eaded oa I1st ended on 3tst

March 2024 Mareh 2023

Deprecintion expense of right-of-ise assets - - :

Interest expense on lease liabilities . =
Expense telating to short-term leases (Refer Note 19) 3.31 3.51
- B 3.31 3.51

The Company has taken Office on leass with lease terms of 12 months or less. The Company applies the ‘short-
term lease” recognition exemptions for such leases.

b) Company as a Lessor
Al present, Company has not given any item on lease.

30 Segment Reporting

Disclosures as per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segment" is given as under :

(i) General Information
Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise for which discrete financial information is
available which is being evaluated regularly by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) in deciding
how to allocate resources and assessing psrformance. The Board of Directors of the Company is the Chief
Operating Decision Maker (CODM). The Operating segments have been reported in a manner consistent
with the Internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) for review of
performance and allocating resources. The Company is engaged in the business of infrastructure
development in the state of Karnataka and the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the
operating results of the business as a single segment, hence no separate segment needs to be disclosed in
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108.

(ii) Intermation about geographical information
As the Company operates in a single geographical segment i.e. India hence no separate geographical segment is
disclosed.




Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL20822G0I392384
Notes to flnancial staterncnts for the year ended 313t March 2024

31 luformation in respect of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as required by Micre, Smalt and Medium Enterprisea Development Act, 2094
(MSMED Act)

T i Yl

I The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each
|sccounting yeac:

[Principal amount due t mitro and small enterprisey
J[Emg:s{ due on above I

| R .
| The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the.

2 ilmounr.i of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each sccounting yesr

=i : 171:; muunto_finiea due md;a;ablegr the period of delsy in making payment {which have been paid|
3 |but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED |
| Act 2006

4 :iﬁcrmumt of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the cod of each sconunting year

4 1he !

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding y;ars. until such date |

i deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act 2006

5 |when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the smafl enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as |
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022GOT1392384

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

OTHER STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

Disclosure of ratios

1 | Rea sonfor
Particulars ' Numerator | Demominator | March 31,2024 ° March 31,2023 | % change thange more
= = - | | than 25% |
Current ratio Current Assets 'Current Increase is due |
Lisbilinies 0.06 1.96 -9654% " Increasein |
Cuacrent |
o - | o o1 labilities |
Debt-squity ratic {Total Deht Shareholder’s : /Increase s due
| Equity 0 bomowing
taken by
| 2.93 0.00 NA company  this
: . o b
| j tolmpared to
_ ! previous vear
|Debt service coverage ratio |Earmings  for|Debt service =) f |
j 'debt service =|Mnterast & Lense| !
| Net profit after| Payments +
I taxes + WNon-|Principsl NA NA NA NA
| cash opemting|Repayments ;
expenses | |
L I | ) 4 I —— =
Retum on equity ratio et Profits|Average f Increase is due|
after taxes - Shareholder’s ito higher
Preference iEqujty lincome eamed
| Dividend | in proportion to
| -0.003 -0.005 40.00% the average
| ] ﬂql.l.lty at
| ‘ compared (o
| | [ ' last year,
. - : e ; e
Inventory tumover ratio \Cost of goods Average I NA NA | NA NA
[ ____lsod Inventory [ .
{Trade recelvables mmover Net credit sales| Average Trade| |
ratio = Gross credit!Receivable NA NA NA [ NA |
sales - sales | I:
Trade payable turnover ratio| Net credit|Average  Trade| . B '
purchases =|Payables | ' l‘
a ! |
Gross  credit NA NA NA NA
purchases -
\purchase return |
}Ner capita]l mmover ratioc  [Net  sales Working capital
I Total sales .= Current assets
sales return - Current |
A NA NA
liabilities NA N '
| |
INet profit ratio |Net Profit Net sales -| [ -
Total sales NA NA NA
sales return




'Return on capital employed |Earnings Capital ‘
[before interest Employed =

|and taxes |Tangible  Net!
‘Worth + Total!
Debt + Deferred Ll . b NA
|Tax Liability
'Retun on investment i[merest—"— [lnvestment o o - T
i(Finance NA NA NA NA
ITncome)

b) Since Company bave no Lease in the backs threfore no diselosure is required.
¢) The Company have not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial ending 31st March 2024 4354 3]15¢
March 2023

d) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off year ending 3 1st March 2024 and 31st March, 2023

€) During the financial year ending 31st March 2024 and 31st March, 2023 the company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to
any other person(s) or entity(is), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
f) During the financial year ending 3 1st March 2024 and 31st March, 2023 the company have not received any fund from any person(s) or
entity(is), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or eatities identitied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
{b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

g) The Company does not have any loans and advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMP and other related parties during
the finaucial year ending 3 Ist March 2024 and 3 1st March 2023

h) The Company does not have any Benami property as on 3 1st March 2024 and 3 1st March 2023 where any proceeding has been initiated
or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

i) The Company does not have any title deeds of immovable properties not held in name of the company as on 31st March 2024 and 31st
March 2023.

J) Company is not required to submit statement of cutrent assets with the bank and therefore reconcilation of the statement filed by the
company with bank and the books of accounts is not applicable.
k) The Company does not have any investment property as at 31st March 2024 and 31st March 2023

1) The Company has net revalued any item of property, plant and equipment and Intangible Asset during the financial year ending 31st
March 2024 and 31st March 2023,

m The Company does not have any wansactions where the company has not used the borrowings from banks and finaneial insttutions for
the specific purpose for which it was taken at the balance sheet date

n) The Company doss not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been subsequently surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year as part of the on going tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or
any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

o) Company has not received any grants and donations during the financial year ending 31st March 2024 and 3 1st March 2023
p) The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or govemment or any govemnment authority in
the financial year 2024-23 and 2022-23.

q) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

r) There are no charges or satisfaction of charge vet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the Statutory Period in the
financial year 2024-23 and 2022-23.

5) The Company have not entered into any scheme(s) of arrangements during the financial ended on 3 Lst March 2024 and 3 Lst March 2023.
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Ircon Renewable Power Limited
CIN:- U40106DL2022GO1392384
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31s¢ March 2024

Note:- 33 Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (CSR)
The Company is not covered under section 135 of the Compantes Act, 2013 and no CSR expenditure has been incurred during the period

Note:- 34 Other disclosares
) The Previous year figures have been provided for 15 months (i.e January 2022 to March 2023) as per Section 129 of the Companies Act,
2013 in the format prescribed under Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2017 aud in accordance with the Applicable relevant Indian
Accounting Standards (i.e Ind AS) as January'2022 to March 2023 was the 1st Financial year for the company

b) Certain reclassification and recasting have been made to the comparative period's financial statements to enhance comparability with the
current year's tinancial statements. These reclassifications have no effect on the reported results of operations and position.

¢} The Company has a system of oblaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks and other parties.

d) In the opinion of the management, the value of assets on realisation in the ordinary course of business, will nat be less than the value at
which these are stated in the Balance Shes:.

e} Figures are rounded off to the nearest rupees in Lakh.

Note:-35 Recent accounting pronouncements
The Ministry of Corporatc Affairs has notificd Cowmpanics (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rulcs, 2023 datcd March 31, 2023 to amend
the following Ind AS which are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1, 2023, The Company applied for the first-time these
amendments:
(£} Definltion of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8

The ainendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates, changes in accounting policies and the comrection of errors. 1t has
also been clarified how entities use measurement techniques and inpuls to develop accounting sstimates.
The armendments had no impact on the Corapany’s financial staternents

(i) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful by replacing the requirernent for entities to disclose
their ‘significanc” accounting policies with a requirement to disclose their ‘material® accounting policies and adding guidance on how eatities apply
the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting poticy disclosuies.

The amendments have had an impact on the Company’s disclosures of acconnting policies, but not ou the measurement, recognition or presentation of
any items in the Company’s financial statements.

(iii) Deferved Tax related to Asscts and Liabilitics arising from a Single Transaction - Ameudments to Ind AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it no longer applies to transactions that give rise to
equal taxable and deductible temporary differences such as leases

As a result of these amendments, the Company has to recognize a separate deferred tax asset in relation to its lease liabilities and a deferred tax
liability in relation to its right-of-use assets. Since, these balaaces qualify for offset as per the requirements of paragraph 74 of Ind AS 12, there is no
impact in the balance sheet.

As per our Repert of even date attached For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Subhash Kamboj & Associates

Chartered Accountants /_‘;;h—?};\
FRN 013725N / v — 3N -

5 Gl N8 \ |

RS is INDIA A Ny Y
e s W% FRN: 0137250 | 3 WUV
\r\ \ New Deili / &/ \ \

Subhash Chander Kamboj X%y B Myigimittan - \?\r,hir Chandak
(Partner) B (Director) (Director)
ML No. 092976 (DIN:-08517013) (DIN:-06787745)

W 24092974 KDGVY)HL/S‘E,Z

Place : New Delhi

Date ¢ [ofo‘q‘ﬁoﬁ (,/

76



Dedicafed to\Truth in Public Interest

RIS d@Tudien &1 srafay
Yara arforsas 7S feeet
YRd & e iR werear e
Office of the Director General of Audit
Railway Commercial, New Delhi
Comptroller and Auditor General of India
4, dFeaTd Iureary At 718 fewett 4. Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg, New Delhi-110002

HOI1/3Y.511.8/3MR.H/IRPL-AA/83-17/2024-25/ /44 fa11®:05.07.2024

Jar #,
e,

A4

1 Rguaa

TR ferfires,

-4, f$cae der, wrdbq,
3 fewett -110017.

Iy,

fowa:

31 Hd 2024 B GAME a9 & fow R Rguea U e & =
faaRol R YT SifAFEH 2013 B 4RT 143 (6) (b) F SicRid WRd & Fdae
Td HeTaaTuRIes o1 femfomy |

H o1 Rguea urar fafies & 31 41 2024 ) 99 Y & Rl fyazoif

W U TR 2013 BT URT 143 (6) (b) B 3fdifd YR F F193F U5 FROETNeD
&1 fewforr siifta #R @TE |

F1 3 U B o] Algd WLy o1 araclt dsit g |

yady,
ITa-®: YUl

HRIeRd (ad arivrfeas)

77



COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF IRCON RENEWABLE POWER LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of Ircon Renewable Power Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under Section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the
financial statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act.
This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 10 May 2024.

|, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Ircon Renewable Power Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2024 under Section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the
Statutory Auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditor and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory
Auditor’s report under Section 143(6) (b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi Dr. Nt | Goswami
Dated:¢5 .07.2024 Director Geheral of Audit
Railway Commercial, New Delhi
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Reqgistered & Corporate Office:
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